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June 13, 1967

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. O. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Change in Transporter of
Gas

Gentlemen:

Oour Santa Fe office has directed us to obtain a change in

gas transporter, on Form C-104, for all wells in the Indian Basin
gas pools currently shown as connected to Southern Union Gas
Company. The change is from Southern Union Gas Company to Delhi
Gas Pipeline Corporation, the actual transporter of the gas. There-
fore, please file Form C-104 reflecting this change for the follow~
ing described wells:

A7

HOC Federal Gas Com. #1-F, 13-22-23 - - Q/?V
smith Federal Gas Com. #1-F, 12-22-23 ’ ,;&’
Smith Federal #1-F, 11-22-23 v N

Sections I, II, III and VI of Form C-104 must be filled out
completely.

Failure to file Form C-104, as requested, may result in
cancellation of allowable.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission
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"R. L. Stamets
RLS/Jw



May 2, 1967

Delhi Gas Pipeline Corporation
Americana Building
Houston, Texas 77002

Re: Pan American Pet. Corp. HOC Federal
Gas Com No. 1 F 13-22-~23, Indian
Basin Upper Penn. Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Commission Rules & Regulations require that each gas well in the state
be tested within 60 days after connection to a gas transportation system or
within 60 days following reconnection after a workover. 1In response to this
rule, we requested that the operator test the subject well. However, Pan
American has advised this office that they have been unable to complete a
test of the well due to shut-down of the Indian Hills sweetening plant. As
the submission of the test report is required in order to maintain the allow-
able of this well, we are requesting that your field representatives work
with Pan American to facilitate its completion at the earliest possible time.

Please advise this office of your actions in this matter.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh

cc: 011 Conserxvation Commission
Mr. Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Maxico






